
 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Elizabeth Sanford, Finance Director 

DATE: July 26, 2024 

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 1116 – Sewer and Solid Waste Assessments 

 
 

 

                            AGENDA ITEM # 3 
 
 

Pursuant to Chapter 16, Utilities, Section 16-116 and 16-209 (e) of the City’s Code of 
Ordinances, a copy of Ordinance No. 1098 listing the account name, property address, and 
delinquent amounts for customers whose accounts are at least two (2) months past due is 
attached for your review. Upon adoption by the City Council and subsequent publication in the 
Leavenworth Times, this Ordinance shall constitute a lien against the real estate for which service 
is supplied.  
 
Eighty-three (83) properties with a total delinquency of $116,597.36 are listed on the ordinance.   
  
Staff does not submit this ordinance for assessment until August 25, 2024. Residents are given 
the opportunity to be removed from the Ordinance by setting up a payment plan with the city 
before that date. Unfortunately, some residents default on their payment plan after the Ordinance 
has been published and submitted to the County for assessment against the property. Staff has 
informed each resident interested in setting up a payment plan that the account will be submitted 
to a third-party collection agency if the resident misses a payment. 
 
 
Action: 
 
Staff recommends a motion to adopt Ordinance No. 1116 for assessment of delinquent sewer 
and trash bills. 
 
 
 


